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State street, was erected in 1748 and was for half a centu-

ry the seat of the " Great and General Court of Massachu-

setts," being the building of which such frequent mention

is made in revolutionary annals. It has long been given

up to business purposes, the interior having been completely

remodeled, and the edifice surmounted by a roof which

has wholly destroyed the quaint effect of the original archi-

tecture. Christ Church ( Episcopal ), in Salem street, near

Copp's Hill, is the oldest church in the city, having been

erected in 1722. It has a lofty steeple, and in the tower

is a fine chime of bells. The Old South Church, comer
of Washington and Milk streets, is an object of much
interest, it is of brick, and was built in 1729, on the site

where the first edifice of the society had stood since 1669.

The church was used as a place of meeting by the heroes

of '76, and during the British occupation of the city, was

used as a place for cavalry-drill. It barely escaped the

flames in*the great fire. The Old South Society having

erected a new place of worship on Boylston street, near the

Hotel Brunswick, the old building was offered for sale,

when a patriotic effort among the people originated a sub-

scription fpr the purpose of raiding funds to secure its

preservation. King's Chapel (Unitarian), comer Tremont

and School streets, was founded in 1686, and the present

building, a plain granice stracti'ie, erected in i750"'s4.

Adjoining the church is the first buiying-ground established

in Boston. In it are buried Isaac Johnson, " the father of

Boston," Governor Winthrop, John Cotton, and other dis-

tinguished men. On the comer of Washington and School

streets, is the Old Comer Bookstore, a building dating

from 1712. The old North Burying-ground, on the brow
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